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Investment Recommendation No. 19

1 November 1966

MEMORANDUM FOR: pirector of Flnance

SUBJECT : Recommended Investment in U. S Treasury Securities
for the CIA Retirement Fund

I. Funds Available for Investment

Cesh on Hend GL 906 - COB 1 Hov. 1966 2EX1A
Reserve for Annuity Payments
Cagh Available for Investment

o csC 31 oct. 1966 - NN 25X1A
25X1A
1I. Investment P_r_omsal
A. The following Ye Se¢ Tressury gsecurities are submitted for your

consideration:

1. L4 1/8% U. S. Treessury Bonds meturing 15 November 1973

2. hiﬁ . S. Treesury Bonds meturing 15 May 1975/85

3, 4% U, 8. Treasury Bonds meturing 15 February 19

Be §2eciﬂc Recommendation

Our Treasury advisors were contected concerning investment
choices suitable for addition to our portfilio. A-1 above is currently
selling for approximately o} with a yeild to maturity of 5.12%. 2EX1A
Inesmuch as there is still over NG due from CSC for later
investment, we are ending, with Treasury concurrence, the
investment of up t in A-l sbove to incresse our ghorter term 25X1A
holding, thereby teking edvantege of the present price and yeild to

Deputy Chief, Monetary Division
25X1A
XA
Date
25X1A

III. Action Taken
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